

 

The Board of Education of
School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay)
AGENDA - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING

 
November 10, 2015, 3:30 p.m.

Board Office
Pages

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

1.1 Call to Order

I would like to acknowledge that we are on the traditional lands of the Ktunaxa
people.

1.2 Consideration and Approval of Agenda

M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
[date] be approved as [circulated / amended].

1.3 Approval of the Minutes 4

M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
[date] be approved as [circulated/amended].

1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 11

M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of
Education of [date].

1.5 Business Arising from Previous Minutes

1.6 Receiving of Delegations/Presentations

1.6.1 DSAC - Blue Lake, Vice Principal Mike Kelly

1.6.2 Growth Plan - T.M. Roberts School

1



2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee 12

Recommendation A

M/S that the Board further discuss Dress Code/Sports Attire at the November
Board meeting.

Recommendation B

M/S that the Board tentatively apporve the Field Trip to Nicaragua for Jaffray
Elementary Junior Secondary School in April, 2016.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee.

2.2 Policy Committee 17

Recommendation A

M/S that the revised Policy 1.2 Procedural Bylaw be sent to the Board of
Education for approval.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee.

2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 19

Recommendation A

M/S that the Board recommend submitting our Capital Plan with our same top 4
priority schools.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel
Committee.

2.4 Communications/Media Committee

M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee.

2.5 Mt. Baker / Key City Theatre Replacement Committee

M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker / Key City Theatre Replacement
Committee.

2.6 Legacy of Learning

M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report.

2.7 Trustee Reports 22

2



3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 24

M/S that the [date] Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be accepted as
presented.

4. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.1 Business Arising from Delegations

5.2 Minor Capital Bylaw 30

5.3 Amended School Calendar 37

5.4 Dress Code

6. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS

7. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE

7.1 Snow Removal Tender 38

7.2 Key City Theatre 40

8. QUESTION PERIOD

9. ADJOURNMENT

M/S that the [date] regular public meeting of the Board of Education adjourn at [time].

10. LATE ITEMS

3



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
October 13, 2015, 3:30 p.m. 
Elkford Secondary School 

 
Present 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regrets: 

Chairperson Lento 
Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Blumhagen 
Trustee Johns 
Trustee McPhee 
Trustee Whalen 
Superintendent of Schools, L. Hauptman 
Secretary Treasurer, R. Norum 
Director of Student Learning and Innovation, D. Casault 
Director of Student Learning and Aboriginal Education, J. Tichauer 
Recorder, Corinne Burns 
 
Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Brown 
Trustee Helgesen 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

1.1 Call to Order 

Chairperson Lento called the October 13, 2015 regular public meeting of the 
Board of Education to order at 3:14 p.m. 

 
Chairperson Lento opened the meeting with acknowledging that we are on 
the traditional lands of the Ktunaxa people. 
 

1.2 Consideration and Approval of Agenda 

Additions:  5.4 Blue Lake 
5.5 Select Standing Committee 
5.6 World Teachers Day 

MOTION R-15-122 
M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of 
October 13, 2015 be approved as amended. 

CARRIED 

 
1.3 Approval of the Minutes 

Minutes of the Public meeting of the Board of Education of October 13, 2015. 
 

4



 

 2 

  
 
 
MOTION R-15-123 
M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of 
September 15, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 

  MOTION R-15-124 
M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of 
Education of September 15, 2015. 

 CARRIED 
 

1.5 Business Arising from Previous Minutes 

Superintendent Hauptman reported that Mr. Reimer has spoken to Anita 
Palmer at the College of the Rockies regarding the need for qualified 
Education Assistants.  She requested that Mr. Reimer write a letter to the 
College of the Rockies. 

    
1.6 Receiving of Delegations/Presentations 

1.6.1 To Be Announced 

   Nil 
 
2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee 

Co-chair Trustee Whalen reviewed the minutes of the September 28, 2015 
meeting of the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

 
  MOTION R-15-125 
  M/S that the Board commence Board meetings and Committee meetings   
  acknowledging the traditional territory of the Ktunaxa people.  

CARRIED  
    
  MOTION R-15-126 

M/S that the Board of Education change the procedural bylaws for the 
Public Board Meeting opening to acknowledge that we are on the 
traditional lands of the Ktunaxa people. 

CARRIED 
 
MOTION R-15-127 
M/S that the Board write a letter to the Government of British Columbia to 
institute a comprehensive poverty reduction strategy in the Province of 
BC. 

 CARRIED 
 

5



 

 3 

MOTION R-15-128 
M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.2 Policy Committee 

Co-chair Trustee McPhee reviewed the minutes of the September 28, 2015 
meeting of the Policy Committee. 

  Discussion included: 

 All recommendations to remove policies would go through the 
Board. 
 

MOTION R-15-129 
M/S that Policy 2.11 Educational Artifacts be sent to the Board of 
Education for deletion. 

CARRIED 
MOTION R-15-130 
M/S that Policy 3.6 Parent Consent be sent to the Board of Education for 
deletion. 

CARRIED 
  MOTION R-15-131 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 

Trustee Johns reviewed the minutes of the September 28, 2015 meeting of the 
Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee. 

 
MOTION R-15-132 
M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel 
Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.4 Communications/Media Committee 

MOTION R-15-133 
M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.5 Mt. Baker/Key City Theatre Replacement 

Trustee Johns reported the Key City Theatre Board met with theatre consultants 
last weekend.  He expects to hear back soon as to their recommendation as to 
whether to rebuild or refurbish the Key City Theatre.  

 
MOTION R-15-134 
M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker / Key City Theatre Replacement 
Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

6



 

 4 

 
2.6 Legacy of Learning 

Trustee Johns reported they are meeting to discuss the integration of the articles 
we have to date and how it can go with the new curriculum.  They will develop 
school workshops and will be attending the RSA day.  They are working on the 
next installment of pictures for the Board office. 

 
MOTION R-15-135 
M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report. 

 CARRIED 
 

2.7 Trustee Reports 

  Trustees reported on their activities for the month.  
  Trustee Whalen attended a fundraiser at LMS  

Trustee Bellina attended a DSAC leadership workshop at Blue lake with 
staff and students. 
Trustee McPhee attended the KBB AGM 
Trustee Blumhagen attended the KBB AGM, Terry Fox run and open 
house at JEJSS. 
 

3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 

Superintendent Hauptman's report of October 13, 2015 included: 
• Superintendent's Activities 

District Day with Barbara Coloroso was a huge success. 
1701 data collection  
 

• Finance/Operations Updates 

Mr. Norum reported we have a new employee in the accounts payable 
department.  Please welcome Melissa De Bruyne.  The staff from accounting 
and human resources will be attending an upcoming SRB conference. He has 
also been working on: 

 Invoice scanning 

 Purchasing cards 
 
• Update from Director of Student Learning and Innovation 

Ms. Casault reported the Physical Literacy project is up and running in 4 
elementary schools.  She is also attending a session with BCSTA regarding 
enrolment in French Immersion in the later grades.  She has also been 
working on: 

 Welcoming Carole Fullerton 

 My Education 
 
• Update from Director of Instruction/Safety/Aboriginal Education 

Mr. Tichauer reported he has been working on the current Enhancement 
Agreement. He has also had his first meeting with the Provincial Exam 

7



 

 5 

committee and for the first time the exam dates are going to be flexible to our 
staff and school needs. 

• Update from Director of Instruction/Human Resources 

Superintendent Hauptman reported the following on behalf of Mr. Reimer: 

 117 teaching positions filled.  

 120 CUPE positions filled. 

 There was less bumping this past year.   

 The Learning Improvement Fund positions have been posted. 
 

• Important Dates for Trustees 

• BCPSEA Symposium October 22-23 
• Special meeting Deputy Minister October 21 
• Trustee Academy November 26-28 
• BCSTA AGM April 14-17 

Graduations 
• SSS - May 28 
• ESS – June 23 
• FSS – June 24 
• MBSS – June 24  

 
• Enrolment Report 
MOTION R-15-136 
M/S that the October 13, 2015 Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be 
accepted as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

4. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 

Chairperson Lento thanked Superintendent Hauptman for all her hard work with 
the District Day.  He also thanked Trustee Bellina for her dedication to the 
Kootenay Boundary Branch. 

  
5. NEW BUSINESS 

5.1 Business Arising from Delegations 

Nil 
 

5.2 Remembrance Day 

  Wreaths will be layed at the following cenotaphs on Remembrance Day.  
  Elkford    Trustee Helgesen 
  Sparwood   Trustee Bellina 
  Fernie   Trustee Lento 
  Cranbrook  Trustee McPhee  
 

5.3 Dress Code  

  MOTION R-15-137 

8



 

 6 

M/S that the Board of Education refer 5.3 Dress Code to the Policy 
Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

5.4  Blue Lake 
Trustee Johns reported Todd Hebert, Blue Lake Executive Director 
requested support for the Blue Lake Forest Education Society’s proposal 
to the Columbia Basin Trust to develop a Climate Change and Water 
Outreach project for Grade 5 and 6 students. Superintendent Hauptman 
will write the letter. 

 
  MOTION R-15-134 

M/S that the Board of Education write a letter of support for Todd Hebert, 
Blue Lake Forest Education Society’s proposal to the Columbia Basin 
Trust to develop a Climate Change and Water Outreach project for Grade 
5 and 6 students. 

Carried 
5.5  Select Standing Committee 

Trustee Johns reported he was able to present the Board’s presentation 
on the needs budget to the Select Standing Committee. 
 

5.6  World Teacher’s day  
Trustee Johns reported he was pleased to see the article that was in the 
paper.  He was very impressed to see the letter that Superintendent 
Hauptman sent out to all staff members.  Would be nice to think about 
something for next year. 

 
6. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS 

 Trustees thanks ESS for the wonderful tour and lunch. 
 Trustee McPhee thanked schools for inviting him to open houses. 

 Trustee Bellina thanked Gail Rousseau for all the events she organizes 
including Blue Lake.  She thanked all the participants that attended Blue 
Lake 

 Trustee Whalen thanked Trustee Bellina for all her work with DSAC and 
Trustee Johns for attending the Select Standing Committee. 

 Trustee Johns thanked Corinne Burns, Lynn Hauptman and Rob Norum 
for their last minute work for the Select Standing Committee.  

 
7. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE 

Laurie Middle School is the next school that will be toured before the November 
10th board meeting. 
 

8. QUESTION PERIOD 

 Nil 
 

9



 

 7 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION R-15-135 
M/S that the October 13, 2015 regular public meeting of the Board of Education adjourn 
at 4:16 pm. 
 

10. LATE ITEMS 

 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Frank Lento, Chairperson    Rob Norum, Secretary Treasurer 
  

10



11



 

 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 

MINUTES - ADVOCACY/EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

October 26, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

Board Office 

 

Committee Members    Trustee Blumhagen, Co-Chair   

In Attendance:     Trustee Bellina 

      Trustee Whalen 

       

Regrets:     Trustee Ayling 

 

Board/District Staff in    Trustee Brown 

Attendance:     Trustee McPhee 

      Chairperson Lento 

      Lynn Hauptman, Superintendent 

      Jason Tichauer, Director of Student Learning 

      Darcy Verbeurgt, District Principal 

      Jennifer Roberts, District Principal (Acting) 

      Brent Reimer, Director of Instruction 

      Gail Rousseau, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

 
1.1 Call to Order 

 
 The Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 was called to 
 order at 9:07 a.m. by Co-Chair Blumhagen. 

 
1.2 Approval of Agenda 

 
 ADV-15-11 
 
 The Agenda of the Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 is 
 approved as amended.  The Early Years Projects/Programming presentation will 
 be 2.1 and the School Growth Plan presentation by Amy Woodland Elementary will 
 be 2.2. 

1.3 Approval of Minutes 

 ADV-15-12 
 
  The Minutes of the Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of September 28,  
  2015 are approved as circulated. 

12



 

 

 
2. PRESENTATIONS 

 
2.1 Early Years Projects/Programming - Natalie Rudrum 

 
Natalie Rudrum, Early Years Center Coordinator/Early Childhood Development 
Coordinator, presented on various projects/programming going on in our region: 

 

 Early Years Centre – communities working together to ensure families have 
access to services that promote the health, well-being and development of 
children aged 0-6 years 

 inventory of programs and services available for young children and families 

 modelling a program working in Comox – “Every Door is the Right Door” - 
families that come to Cranbrook who attend either a doctor, daycare or any 
early years program will receive same information 

 Early Years Center is single point for service direction in Cranbrook 

 looking for other ways to partner with the School District 

 building on what we currently have  

 child care crisis in our region– some districts integrating child care services in 
schools 

 lots of funding for opening up child care spaces 

 the government wants to open 10,000 spaces in the next two years 

 Natalie will send us a link to their calendar of services to be linked to our 
website 

 Fernie applying for an Early Years Center 
 

 
2.2 School Growth Plan - Amy Woodland Elementary - Aaron Thorn 

 
 Aaron Thorn presented Amy Woodland Elementary School’s Growth Plan: 
 

 used Spirals of Inquiry Approach  

 substantial funds to support resources and release time to address needs of 
school 

 discussions started with staff  

 value and importance of human connection – building relationships 

 asked staff “What does our school need”? 

 What is an education worth having? 

 Formed inquiry based questions; gave students tools to solve their own 
problems and the space and time to do it 

 gave daily purpose, driving thoughts 

 used real life situations that makes students curious to deal with problems  

 outlined successes so far; one example - 60 kids in grades 5 and 6 working in 3 
different groups to learn at their own pace/level 

 guided reading groups; focus on project based learning 

 use of tinker time at MBSS 

 AWES staff are actively looking to improve their teaching; collaborate together 

 Lots of support from district staff 

 Need to showcase students’ learning 

 Lots of great things happening around classrooms and whole school 

 full of art and posters showing work 

 expand showcase to include community awareness; involve PAC 

13



 

 

 board can support schools in the transition 

 we have been working on this theme at a district level to make sure we are 
tapping into every child’s intelligence; honoring all children 

 
3. ITEMS FORWARDED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
3.1 Response to the Long Form Registry Letter - Trina Ayling/Chris Johns 

 
This item is deferred to the next Advocacy/Education Committee meeting. 
 

3.2 Update Regarding Restraint and Seclusion Guidelines - Darcy Verbeurgt 
 
 Darcy Verbeurgt gave an update on the guidelines and looked at a future action 
 plan.  Highlights included: 
 

 Gave history of why this all came about 

 New guidelines were written in June, 2015 but released a week and a half ago 

 Ministry asked for a description/definition on physical restraint and seclusion 
from all districts 

 180 staff in SD5 are trained in non-violent crisis and intervention techniques; 
need to continue training 

 Student services teachers, school psychologist, speech language pathologists 
and Darcy Verbeurgt all trained in creating safety plans 

 Will be working on a new policy with a draft ready by January 

 there has been very little policy on this in the last two years in other districts; 
everyone waiting for these guidelines 

 our policy will look very much like what we are presenting here 

 information will be shared with PVPs on Wednesday and they will in turn talk to 
their staff to make sure everyone is aware of these provincial guidelines 

 schools were consulted with a year ago to make sure we were in compliance  

 the district is in good shape but we need to get awareness out there  

 in a positive way we need something in the policy about reintegration back into 
the classroom 

 very important to hold a debriefing meeting for staff after incident; this is 
covered in the training 

 behavior linked to communication 

 need to look at all aspects of child’s experiences 

 more conversations will be held with teaching staff and more sharing of 
information with staff in general about guidelines and procedures 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 

 
4.1 DSAC Report 

 
Trustee Bellina reported that Mike Kelly will be presenting on the DSAC Blue Lake Trip at the 
November Board meeting.  A student from Elkford Secondary has approached Trustee Bellina to 
also present to the Board at a future date on LGBTQ. 

 
4.2 DPAC Report 

 
Debbie Therrien asked for clarification on the Needs Budget sheet that was handed out at the last 
DPAC meeting.  This item will be forwarded to the Finance/Operations Committee meeting today 

14



 

 

for clarification. 

 
4.3 Student Services 

 
4.3.1 Categories - Darcy Verbeurgt 
 

 Darcy Verbeurgt updated the Committee on the Special Education Ministry 
designations: 

 there will be no de-categorizations In the future 

 will work on funding model they currently have 

 two categories that are up in numbers are both the Autism Spectrum Disorder 
category which is up from 90-105 and the Intensive Behavior Support or Students 
with Serious Mental Illness category which is up from 143-171 (services have been 
changed to meet needs) 

 anxiety and related youth mental health issues are increasing across the province 

 regional team looking at this 

 our Child and Youth Mental Health & Substance Use Collaborative, Local Action 
Team is the only collaborative action team in the province which has two district 
staff on their committee 
 

4.4 Strategic Planning 
 
 A meeting is still being planned between Trustee McPhee, Trustee Ayling and 
 Superintendent Hauptman.  Further information to follow. 

 
4.5 Dress Code/Sports Attire 

 
  Co-Chair Blumhagen would like to see a district policy around the dress   
  code/sports attire worn by athletic teams.  The discussion included: 
 

 Specifically girls volleyball shorts; comments from parents that the shorts exploit 
girls 

 BC School Sports does not have a policy either 

 Playing sports should be building self-esteem and confidence; build relationships 
with other girls 

 Caution about trying to tie school dress codes to any sports attire - 2 separate 
items 

 Uniform standards go right through to the Olympics 

 look at school dress code vs. district code of conduct 

 concern should be addressed by the school 

 Superintendent Hauptman consulted with other schools - girls can choose to wear 
a different short and parents also have a say  

 Research shows each sport has a logical uniform i.e., for defensive play  

 Schools choose their uniforms and have options to wear different shorts 

 PACs do fundraising for uniforms - parents should be having discussion with PACs  

 a conversation needs to start at the school level 
 
 Recommendation A – M/S that the Board further discuss Dress/Code/Sports Attire 
 at the November Board meeting. 
 

4.6 Field Trip Application - Jaffray Elementary Junior Secondary - Nicaragua, April,  
2016 

15



 

 

 
Recommendation B – that the Board tentatively approve the Field Trip to Nicaragua 
for Jaffray Elementary Junior Secondary School in April, 2016. 

 
 

5. BCSTA  LETTERS 

5.1 SD27 - Section 149 - Meeting School Bus 

 Receive and file. 

5.2 SD91 - Congratulations to Minister of Education 

 Receive and file. 

5.3 SD74 - Endorsement and support for the Truth and Reconciliation 
Commission
  

  Report 
 
  Receive and file. 

5.4 SD46 - Input to 2016-2017 Provincial Budget 

 Receive and file. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 The Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 was adjourned at 10:48
 a.m. 

16



 
 

The Board of Education of 
School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 

Minutes – Policy Committee 
 

October 26, 2015, 10:30 a.m. 
Board Office 

 
Committee Members  Co-Chair Trustee Brown (Chair) 
In Attendance:   Trustee McPhee     
 
Regrets:    Trustee Ayling  

Trustee Helgesen 
Diane Casault, Director of Student Learning/Innovation 

 
Board/District Staff in  Trustee Bellina 
Attendance:    Trustee Blumhagen 
     Chairperson Lento 
     Trustee Whalen 
     Lynn Hauptman, Superintendent 
     Jason Tichauer, Director of Student Learning/Abor. Educ. 
     Darcy Verbeurgt, District Principal/Student Services 
     Janice Paetz, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
The Policy Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 was called to order 
at 10:55 a.m. by Co-Chair Brown. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
 
POL-2015-11 
M/S that the agenda for the Policy Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 be 
approved as circulated.  
 

1.3. Approval of the Minutes 
 
POL-2015-12 
M/S that the minutes of the Policy Committee meeting of September 28, 2015 be 
approved as circulated.  

 
 
 
 

 

17



2. POLICIES DELETED BY THE BOARD SINCE LAST MEETING 
  

Policy 2.11 Educational Artifacts 
Policy 3.6 Parent Consent 

 
3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

5.1 Revised Policy 1.2 Procedural Bylaw 
  

The Superintendent reviewed the changes under Section 3 regarding THE 
acknowledgement that we are on Ktunaxa territory at the beginning of every Board 
meeting.   
 
Brief discussion included: 

 making the announcement at PAC meetings (DPAC will review now that Board 
has adopted the practice) 

 Principals making the announcement at public events (i.e. grad ceremonies) – it 
currently varies. 

 
  The revision does not need to be sent to partner groups for feedback. 
 
  Recommendation A 
 

“M/S that the revised Policy 1.2 Procedural Bylaw be sent to the Board of 
Education for approval.” 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 
 

Nil 
  
 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
5.1 Student Health/Impact of Technology 

 
 Trustees would like to keep this as an agenda item for all future meetings. 

 Trustee McPhee suggested bringing information through the Safety and Health 
meetings, which may be a more appropriate avenue.  Brief discussion. 

 It was agreed that District Management will report relevant information/concerns 
on this topic through the Health and Safety Report.   

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:06 a.m. 

18



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - FINANCE/OPERATIONS/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (PUBLIC) 

 
October 26, 2015, 11:30 a.m. 

Board Office 
 
Committee Members 
in Attendance: 

Co-Chair Trustee Helgesen ( by telephone) 
Co-Chair Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Whalen 

 
 
 
 

 
Board/District Staff in 
Attendance: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regrets 

Trustee Brown 
Trustee Blumhagen 
Chairperson Lento 
Trustee McPhee 
Superintendent of Schools, L. Hauptman 
Secretary Treasurer, R. Norum 
Director of Instruction/Human Resources, B. Reimer 
Director of Student Learning/Aboriginal Education, Jason Tichauer 
Recorder, Corinne Burns 
 
Trustee Johns 
Trustee Ayling 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

1.1 Call to Order 

The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of October 26, 
2015 was called to order at 11:21 a.m. by Co-chair Trustee Bellina. 

Co-chair Trustee Bellina acknowledged that we are on the traditional lands of the 
Ktunaxa people. 
 

1.2 Approval of the Agenda 

Additions:  5.4 DPAC  

 
MOTION FOP-P-9 
M/S that the agenda of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of October 26, 2015 be approved as amended. 

CARRIED 
 

1.3 Approval of the Minutes 

MOTION FOP-P-10 

19



 

 2 

 
M/S that the minutes of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of September 28, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

2. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES 

2.1 Laurie Middle School 

  Mr. Tank, Manager of Operations entered the meeting at 11:25 a.m. 
 

Mr. Tank reported he looked at the parking at Laurie Middle School.  There is 
little room for change.  One option could be to use the parking near the music 
room to try and move some of the traffic away from the loop. 

  Discussion included: 

 concern comes from parents dropping and picking up students. 

 consider an enter and exit loop. 

 city is looking into no parking near crosswalks. 
 

  2.2 Shop Inspections and Recommendations 
Mr. Norum reported that Mr. Tank has read the report and 
recommendations.  Mr. Tank reported he has completed the main 
recommendations.  Some of these include: 

 slip paint on the floor in front of machines 

 eye wash stations 
Mr. Tank advised he is waiting for a call from Worksafe regarding the 
different types of hazardous woods.  Mr. Tank will follow up with schools 
about school based recommendations in the report. 

 
  Mr. Tank left the meeting at 11:35 a.m. 
3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 Nil 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

 Nil 
5. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

5.1 Safety Report 

  Mr. Norum advised the attached report is for the month of September. 
  Discussion included: 

 schools have dollies to move items.  
 

5.2 Neighbourhood Learning Centres 

Mr. Norum announced that Rachelle Ray is our new Planning Officer.  The 
Neighbourhood Learning Centre could have many different looks.   

  Discussion included: 

 Ministry provides funding for 15% of the base school area towards the 
Neighbourhood Learning Centres. 

 hold a workshop with MBSS for feedback. 

 identify Key City Theatre as a Neighbourhood Partner. 

 advised we should figure out who are partners would be. 

20



 

 3 

 website goes into more detail. 
   

5.3 Finance Report 

Mr. Norum reported that the numbers regarding summer school were accurate.  
He has been working on enrolment.   

 5.4 DPAC 
Ms. Therrien, DPAC chair asked for clarification regarding the Needs Budget that 
was included with The Select Standing Committee presentation.  Mr. Norum 
reported the needs have changed slightly and what isn’t reported in the Needs 
Budget is what has happened since this was published.   
Discussion included: 

 in the spring it is hard to know what is coming in the fall. 

 retirements can also make a difference. 

 it is a snapshot of a point in time. 

 can we show parents a needs budget without dollars attached? 

 the Needs Budget is also reflected in the Amended Budget. 
   
6. QUESTION PERIOD 

Ms. Balfour asked on behalf of other staff members, what is our commitment with the 
Health and Safety report?  Mr. Norum reported we have a contract for the management 
of our worksafe claims.  They represent SD5, including attending hearings on our behalf. 
They analyze the safety report and provide claims management.  Approximately 50 
percent of the province is a part of this shared service.  

 
Columbia Basin Trust is a good resource for grant information.  

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of October 26, 2015 
adjourned at 11:57 p.m. 
 

8. LATE ITEMS 

21



Trustee Bellina’s Report 

October 13th - Board Meeting in Elkford 

                    - Tour of ESS 

                    - Jaffray students sponsored All-Candidates Forum 

October 15th - Sparwood Early Years Committee meeting 

October 21-24th - BCPSEA Symposium and BCSTA Provincial Council 

October 26th - Committee Meetings 

 

22



Trustee Report Nov. 3, 2015 --- Jacqueline Blumhagen 

        Oct. 13  Board Meeting in Elkford 

        Oct. 16  Ag in the Classroom Field Trip to Cranbrook 

        Oct. 17  Community Food Drive  $9000 from the South Country 

        Oct. 26  Committee Meetings in Cranbrook 

        Nov.  3  PAC Meeting in Jaffray 

 

 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



 CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW – PROJECT NO. XXXXX 
ANNUAL FACILITY GRANT – Various Elementary Schools HVAC 

 
A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
(hereinafter called the "Board") to adopt a Capital Project. 
 
WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act, the Minister of Education 
(hereinafter called the “Minister”) has approved a capital plan of the Board. 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following: 
 
a) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its 

best efforts to complete the project substantially in accordance with the Project 
Agreement (where required); 

 
b) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be 

applicable to the Board or the Project; and, 
 
c) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect 

to the affairs of the Project, as may be prescribed by the Minister. 
   
NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 
 
1. The capital project of the Board approved by the Minister and specifying a maximum 

expenditure of $143,750 for Project No. XXXXXX is hereby adopted. 
 
2. This bylaw may be cited as “School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) Capital 

Project Bylaw XXXXXX”. 
 
READ A FIRST TIME the 10

th
 day of November, 2015. 

 
READ A SECOND TIME the 10

th
 day of November, 2015. 

 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED and ADOPTED the 10

th
 day of November, 2015. 

 
 
                 _____________________________ 
      Chairperson of the Board 
 
Corporate Seal 
      _____________________________ 
      Secretary Treasurer 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be true and original School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
Capital Project Bylaw XXXXXX, adopted by the Board the 10

th
 day of November, 2015. 

 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Secretary Treasurer 

36



37



38



39



40


	Agenda
	1.3 Approval of the Minutes
	1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings
	2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee
	2.2 Policy Committee
	2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee
	2.7 Trustee Reports
	2.7 Trustee Reports
	3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD
	5.2 Minor Capital Bylaw
	5.2 Minor Capital Bylaw
	5.2 Minor Capital Bylaw
	5.3 Amended School Calendar
	7.1 Snow Removal Tender
	7.2 Key City Theatre

